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·1· · · · · · · · · · · · · ·PROCEEDINGS

·2· · · · · · · · · JUDGE REIF:· Good morning, everyone.

·3· ·I'm Melanie Reif, the administrative law judge and

·4· ·counsel for the Public Service Commission.· This is

·5· ·the date and time for the interim rates hearing in

·6· ·Dockets 17-057-07 and 17-057-08.· These dockets are

·7· ·entitled, "In the Matter of the Pass-Through

·8· ·Application of Questar Gas Company for an Adjustment

·9· ·in Rates and Charges for Natural Gas Service in

10· ·Utah," and the second docket is entitled, "In the

11· ·Matter of the Application of Questar Gas Company for

12· ·an Adjustment to the Daily Transportation Imbalance

13· ·Charge."· Let's begin by taking appearances, please.

14· · · · · · · · · MS. CLARK:· Jenniffer Nelson Clark,

15· ·appearing on behalf of the Company, and I have with

16· ·me as witnesses Austin Summers and Jordan

17· ·Stephenson.

18· · · · · · · · · JUDGE REIF:· Okay.· Thank you.

19· · · · · · · · · MS. SCHMID:· Patricia E. Schmid with

20· ·the Attorney General's office, representing the

21· ·Division of Public Utilities.· And with me as the

22· ·Division's witness is Douglas Wheelwright.

23· · · · · · · · · JUDGE REIF:· Thank you.· And welcome,

24· ·everyone.· Ms. Clark, would you like to go ahead?

25· · · · · · · · · MS. CLARK:· Yes.· Thank you.· We have
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·1· ·just two housekeeping issues.· The first is -- I'm

·2· ·sure you're aware -- yesterday, the Commission

·3· ·approved the tariff that was updated to reflect the

·4· ·Company's new name, and the tariff sheets filed in

·5· ·these dockets reflect the old name.· So I wanted to

·6· ·alert you and also the parties that we're going to

·7· ·need to remedy that, and our suggestion would be

·8· ·that we simply file advice letters -- provided that

·9· ·these dockets are approved -- submit advice letters

10· ·with the updated headings on the tariff sheets later

11· ·today if that meets with your approval and the other

12· ·parties agree.

13· · · · · · · · · The second issue is one that we

14· ·discussed before you arrived.· When we filed these

15· ·dockets, we filed concurrently a peak-hour docket

16· ·charging transportation customers for peak-hour

17· ·services and, again, as we all know, that docket is

18· ·on a little longer schedule than this one.· And so

19· ·the combined tariff sheets that Mr. Stephenson will

20· ·testify about today are inapplicable.· We have

21· ·tariff sheets that are specific only to the

22· ·Transportation Imbalance Charge that we will be

23· ·addressing today.· We will not be addressing those

24· ·combined sheets today, and Mr. Stephenson is

25· ·prepared to address that in his summary on the
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·1· ·record for you, but I wanted you to be aware of that

·2· ·as well.· So those are the two matters we wanted to

·3· ·raise.

·4· · · · · · · · · JUDGE REIF:· Okay.· That sounds

·5· ·great.· And with respect to the testimony, that

·6· ·makes sense to me.· I don't see any problem with

·7· ·that.· And is the Division in agreement with what

·8· ·Questar is proposing?

·9· · · · · · · · · MS. SCHMID:· Yes, the Division is in

10· ·agreement.

11· · · · · · · · · JUDGE REIF:· Great.· All right.

12· ·Ms. Clark, would you like to proceed?

13· · · · · · · · · MS. CLARK:· Yes, I would.· Questar

14· ·Gas is here with two dockets before you, and I

15· ·presume we're taking them in succession?

16· · · · · · · · · JUDGE REIF:· Yes, we will.· We'll

17· ·start with the 07 docket first.

18· · · · · · · · · MS. CLARK:· Then the Company would

19· ·call Mr. Austin Summers.

20· · · · · · · · · · · · ·AUSTIN SUMMERS,

21· having been first duly sworn to tell the truth, was examined

22· · · · · · · · · · and testified as follows:

23· ·BY MS. CLARK:

24· · · · Q.· ·Mr. Summers, would you please state your

25· ·full name and business address for the record?
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·1· · · · A.· ·My name is Austin Summers, and my business

·2· ·address is 333 South State Street.

·3· · · · Q.· ·Could you please state your title and

·4· ·identify whom you represent?

·5· · · · A.· ·My title is Supervisor of Regulatory

·6· ·Affairs, and I am representing Dominion Energy Utah.

·7· · · · Q.· ·And were the Application and its

·8· ·attachments prepared by you or under your

·9· ·supervision?

10· · · · A.· ·Yes.

11· · · · Q.· ·And would you adopt them as your testimony

12· ·today?

13· · · · A.· ·Yes.

14· · · · · · · · · MS. CLARK:· The Company would move

15· ·for the admission of the Application and attached

16· ·Exhibits 1.1 through 1.10.

17· · · · · · · · · JUDGE REIF:· Any objection?

18· · · · · · · · · MS. SCHMID:· No objection.

19· · · · · · · · · JUDGE REIF:· They're admitted.

20· · · · · · · · · MS. CLARK:· Thank you.

21· ·BY MS. CLARK:

22· · · · Q.· ·Mr. Summers, would you please summarize

23· ·the relief the Company requests in this docket?

24· · · · A.· ·Yes.· In this Pass-through Docket, No.

25· ·17-057-07, Dominion Energy Utah respectfully asks
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·1· ·the Utah Public Service Commission for approval of

·2· ·$563,658,078 in Utah gas cost coverage.· This

·3· ·represents an overall increase of $12,841,000.· The

·4· ·components of the increase are: first, an increase

·5· ·of $5,729,000 in commodity costs, and second, an

·6· ·increase of $7,112,000 in supplier non-gas costs.

·7· ·This request includes an amortization of the

·8· ·commodity portion of the actual March 2017

·9· ·over-collected 191 account balance of $5,419,069 by

10· ·a 4.894 cents per decatherm credit.

11· · · · · · ·The Company is also requesting an

12· ·amortization of under-collected SNG costs.· The SNG

13· ·balance is slightly under-collected from expected

14· ·levels at the end of March by $4,714,987, which

15· ·leads to the debt amortization charges shown on

16· ·Exhibit 1.6, page 3.· The cost of purchased gas was

17· ·developed using forecasted gas prices from both PIRA

18· ·Energy Group and Cambridge Energy Research

19· ·Associates.· If this application is approved, a

20· ·typical Utah GS customer using 80 decatherms per

21· ·year would see an increase of $9.25 for a total

22· ·annual increase of about 1.36 percent.

23· · · · · · ·These rates are just, reasonable, and in

24· ·the public interest, and therefore we request the

25· ·rates proposed in commodity and SNG rates be allowed
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·1· ·to go into effect June 1, 2017.· That concludes my

·2· ·summary.

·3· · · · · · · · · MS. CLARK:· Mr. Summers is available

·4· ·for questions.

·5· · · · · · · · · JUDGE REIF:· Any questions for Mr.

·6· ·Summers?

·7· · · · · · · · · MS. SCHMID:· Nothing from the

·8· ·Division.

·9· · · · · · · · · JUDGE REIF:· I do not have any

10· ·questions for you.· Ms. Clark, did you wish to

11· ·present a second witness?

12· · · · · · · · · MS. CLARK:· No.· Mr. Stephenson is

13· ·here to testify to the 08 docket.

14· · · · · · · · · JUDGE REIF:· And just for

15· ·clarification, your desire is for an effective date

16· ·of June 1st on this Interim Rate Application?

17· · · · · · · · · MS. CLARK:· It is.

18· · · · · · · · · JUDGE REIF:· Thank you.· All right.

19· ·Ms. Schmid, would you like to call a witness?

20· · · · · · · · · MS. SCHMID:· Yes.· The Division would

21· ·like to call Mr. Douglas Wheelwright as its witness.

22· ·May he please be sworn?

23· · · · · · · · · · ·DOUGLAS D. WHEELWRIGHT,

24· having been first duly sworn to tell the truth, was examined

25· · · · · · · · · · and testified as follows:
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·1· ·BY MS. SCHMID:

·2· · · · Q.· ·Good morning.· Could you please state your

·3· ·full name, title, and business address for the

·4· ·record?

·5· · · · A.· ·My name is Douglas D. Wheelwright.· I'm a

·6· ·technical consultant with the Division of Public

·7· ·Utilities.· My address is 160 East 300 South in Salt

·8· ·Lake.

·9· · · · Q.· ·In connection with your employment at the

10· ·Division, have you participated in Docket

11· ·No. 17-057-07?

12· · · · A.· ·Yes, I have.

13· · · · Q.· ·Did you prepare or cause to be prepared

14· ·under your direction the Division of Public

15· ·Utilities comments filed May 23, 2017 that addressed

16· ·both Dockets 17-057-07 and 17-057-08?

17· · · · A.· ·Yes, I did.

18· · · · Q.· ·Do you have any changes or corrections to

19· ·those comments?

20· · · · A.· ·Yes.· There are two corrections to the

21· ·memo that was filed.· On page 2, the bold heading in

22· ·the second full paragraph reads "Docket 16-05-705,"

23· ·but should be Docket 17-057-07.· And, similarly, on

24· ·page 9, the bold heading in the last paragraph reads

25· ·"Docket 16-057-06," and should be Docket 17-057-08.
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·1· ·Those are the changes.

·2· · · · Q.· ·After incorporating those changes, do you

·3· ·adopt the Division's memorandum dated May 23rd, 2017

·4· ·as your testimony insofar as it addresses Docket

·5· ·No. 17-057-07?

·6· · · · A.· ·Yes.

·7· · · · Q.· ·Do you have a summary to provide?

·8· · · · A.· ·Yes, I do.

·9· · · · Q.· ·Please proceed.

10· · · · A.· ·Thank you.· Docket No. 17-057-07, known as

11· ·the 191 Pass-through Application, asked for

12· ·Commission approval for an increase of $5.7 million

13· ·in the commodity component and a $7.1 million

14· ·increase in a supplier non-gas component of the

15· ·natural gas rates for a net increase of

16· ·$12.8 million.· The primary reason for the increase

17· ·in the commodity cost is due to the reduction in the

18· ·amortization of the previously over-collected

19· ·balance in the 191 account.· The majority of the

20· ·over-collection has now been credited to customers,

21· ·and the amortization is being reduced in this

22· ·filing.· The reduction in the credit to customers

23· ·for the over-collection results in an increase in

24· ·the commodity costs for the test period.

25· · · · · · ·The increase in the supplier non-gas
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·1· ·portion of the rate is due to an increase in the

·2· ·cost for transportation services and the inclusion

·3· ·of additional costs for proposed natural gas storage

·4· ·in the Ryckman facility.· Transportation contracts

·5· ·with Kern River were recently renegotiated and a new

·6· ·peak-hour transportation contract has been included

·7· ·in this filing.· It is anticipated that the

·8· ·peak-hour contract will be discussed in greater

·9· ·detail in Docket 17-057-09.

10· · · · · · ·For the test year, it is anticipated that

11· ·approximately 57 percent of the total gas

12· ·requirement will be satisfied from Wexpro cost of

13· ·service gas production, and 43 percent will be

14· ·purchased through existing and future contracts

15· ·along with spot market purchase transactions.· If

16· ·this docket is approved, a typical GS customer will

17· ·see an increase in their annual bill of $9.25 or an

18· ·increase of 1.36 percent.

19· · · · · · ·The Division recommends that the proposed

20· ·rate be approved on an interim basis until a full

21· ·audit of the 191 account can be completed.· That

22· ·concludes my summary.

23· · · · Q.· ·Mr. Wheelwright, is it your testimony on

24· ·behalf of the Division, then, that, if accepted, the

25· ·proposed rate changes will result in just,
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·1· ·reasonable rates that are in the public interest --

·2· · · · A.· ·Yes.

·3· · · · Q.· ·-- on an interim basis?· Yes.

·4· · · · · · · · · MS. SCHMID:· With that, the Division

·5· ·would like to move for the admission of its

·6· ·memorandum dated May 23rd, 2017 addressing Dockets

·7· ·17-057-07 and 17-057-08.

·8· · · · · · · · · JUDGE REIF:· Thank you.· Any

·9· ·objection?

10· · · · · · · · · MS. CLARK:· No objection.

11· · · · · · · · · JUDGE REIF:· It's admitted.

12· · · · · · · · · MS. SCHMID:· Thank you.

13· ·Mr. Wheelwright is now available for questions.

14· · · · · · · · · JUDGE REIF:· Thank you.· Any

15· ·questions, Ms. Clark?

16· · · · · · · · · MS. CLARK:· The Company does not have

17· ·any questions.

18· · · · · · · · · JUDGE REIF:· Mr. Wheelwright, just

19· ·one question of clarification for you, please.· You

20· ·emphasized the change that a typical GS customer

21· ·will experience as a result of this rate change.

22· ·Just for clarification, that is on an annual basis,

23· ·correct?

24· · · · · · · · · THE WITNESS:· That's correct.

25· · · · · · · · · JUDGE REIF:· Thank you.· That's all I
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·1· ·have for you.· Ms. Schmid, do you have anything

·2· ·further?

·3· · · · · · · · · MS. SCHMID:· Nothing further from the

·4· ·Division.

·5· · · · · · · · · JUDGE REIF:· Okay.· Ms. Clark.

·6· · · · · · · · · MS. CLARK:· With respect to Docket

·7· ·17-057-08, the Company calls Jordan Stephenson.

·8· · · · · · · · · JUDGE REIF:· Just for clarification,

·9· ·we are finished with Docket 07 and we're going to

10· ·move on to Docket 08 now.· This is the Daily

11· ·Transportation Imbalance Charge, and,

12· ·Mr. Stephenson, I'll go ahead and swear you in.

13· · · · · · · · · · · · JORDAN STEPHENSON,

14· having been first duly sworn to tell the truth, was examined

15· · · · · · · · · · and testified as follows:

16· ·BY MS. CLARK:

17· · · · Q.· ·Mr. Stephenson, will you please state your

18· ·full name and address for the record?

19· · · · A.· ·Yes.· Jordan Stephenson, 333 South State,

20· ·Salt Lake City.

21· · · · Q.· ·Can you please state your title and

22· ·identify who you represent?

23· · · · A.· ·I am the Senior Regulatory Affairs Analyst

24· ·representing Dominion Energy Utah.

25· · · · Q.· ·Mr. Stephenson, did you prepare the
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·1· ·Application and attached exhibits, or were they

·2· ·prepared under your direction?

·3· · · · A.· ·Yes.

·4· · · · Q.· ·And do you adopt them as your testimony

·5· ·today?

·6· · · · A.· ·Yes.

·7· · · · · · · · · MS. CLARK:· The Company would move

·8· ·for the admission of the Application in 17-057-08

·9· ·with the attached Exhibits 1.1 through 1.3.

10· · · · · · · · · JUDGE REIF:· Any objection?

11· · · · · · · · · MS. SCHMID:· No objection.

12· · · · · · · · · JUDGE REIF:· They are admitted.

13· · · · · · · · · MS. CLARK:· Thank you.

14· ·BY MS. CLARK:

15· · · · Q.· ·Mr. Stephenson, would you please summarize

16· ·the relief the Company seeks today?

17· · · · A.· ·Yes.· In this docket, the Company seeks to

18· ·update the Daily Transportation Imbalance Charge

19· ·using the historical data for the 12 months ended

20· ·March 31st, 2017.· This update is done pursuant to

21· ·paragraph 4J of the Utah Public Service Commission

22· ·order dated November 9, 2015 in Docket 14-057-31.

23· · · · · · ·Based on the most recent historical data,

24· ·the Company is proposing to slightly increase the

25· ·rate from the 8.1 cents to 8.5 cents per decatherm.
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·1· ·This will be assessed to daily imbalances outside of

·2· ·a 5 percent tolerance.· The Company is proposing

·3· ·that this rate be made effective June 1, 2017.· The

·4· ·Company also notes that Exhibit 1.3 of the filed

·5· ·Application provided combined tariff sheets for the

·6· ·convenience of the Commission that included both the

·7· ·Transportation Imbalance Charge in this docket, as

·8· ·well as a peak-hour charge proposed in Docket

·9· ·17-057-09.· The peak demand charge is not being

10· ·considered in today's hearing unless Exhibit 1.3 is

11· ·no longer relevant to this proceeding.· If approved,

12· ·the tariff sheets shown in Exhibit 1.2 would take

13· ·effect.

14· · · · · · ·And this concludes my summary.

15· · · · · · · · · MS. CLARK:· Mr. Stephenson is

16· ·available for further questions.

17· · · · · · · · · JUDGE REIF:· Any questions?

18· · · · · · · · · MS. SCHMID:· No questions.

19· · · · · · · · · JUDGE REIF:· Mr. Stephenson, I think

20· ·this question might be better directed at your

21· ·counsel, but my question is inasmuch as the Exhibit

22· ·1.3 doesn't pertain to this docket addressing the

23· ·Daily Transportation Imbalance Charge, do you wish

24· ·to withdraw that exhibit from your application?

25· · · · · · · · · MS. CLARK:· I think we would like to
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·1· ·keep the Application comprehensive.· Mr. Stephenson,

·2· ·I think, wants to recognize, however, that the only

·3· ·relief the Company requests today would be the

·4· ·approval of this Application and those tariff sheets

·5· ·shown in Exhibit, I believe, 1.2.

·6· · · · · · · · · JUDGE REIF:· Okay.

·7· · · · · · · · · MS. CLARK:· The third exhibit is

·8· ·really for the Commission's convenience.

·9· · · · · · · · · JUDGE REIF:· Okay.· All right.· Very

10· ·good.· Thank you.· Anything further, Ms. Clark?

11· · · · · · · · · MS. CLARK:· No, nothing further.

12· · · · · · · · · JUDGE REIF:· Ms. Schmid.

13· · · · · · · · · MS. SCHMID:· The Division would like

14· ·to call Mr. Douglas Wheelwright as its witness in

15· ·this docket.· Could he please be sworn in this

16· ·docket?

17· · · · · · · · · JUDGE REIF:· Mr. Wheelwright, you are

18· ·already sworn, so with that in mind, please proceed.

19· ·BY MS. SCHMID:

20· · · · Q.· ·Mr. Wheelwright, in your -- in connection

21· ·with your employment representing the Division of

22· ·Public Utilities, did you prepare or cause to be

23· ·prepared the Division's memorandum dated May 23,

24· ·2017 addressing both the prior Dockets 17-057-07 and

25· ·this Docket 17-057-08?
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·1· · · · A.· ·Yes, I did.

·2· · · · Q.· ·In the previous docket, you made two

·3· ·corrections to titles changing 16-057-05 to

·4· ·17-057-07 on page 2 of the memorandum and then later

·5· ·in the memorandum changing Docket No. 16-05-706 to

·6· ·17-057-08 on page 9; is that correct?

·7· · · · A.· ·That's correct.

·8· · · · Q.· ·With those changes, do you adopt the

·9· ·Division's memorandum as your testimony in this

10· ·docket?

11· · · · A.· ·Yes, I do.

12· · · · · · · · · MS. SCHMID:· Just to be safe, the

13· ·Division would like to request that the Division's

14· ·memorandum previously discussed be admitted in this

15· ·docket as well.

16· · · · · · · · · JUDGE REIF:· Any objection?

17· · · · · · · · · MS. CLARK:· No objection.

18· · · · · · · · · JUDGE REIF:· It's admitted.

19· ·BY MS. SCHMID:

20· · · · Q.· ·Mr. Wheelwright, do you have a summary?

21· · · · A.· ·Yes, I do.

22· · · · Q.· ·Please proceed.

23· · · · A.· ·Thank you.· Docket No. 17-057-08, where

24· ·the Transportation Imbalance Charge was established

25· ·to charge transportation customers for the supplier

http://www.litigationservices.com


Page 19
·1· ·non-gas services that are being used on the

·2· ·Company's gas distribution system, the calculation

·3· ·of this rate is based on the methodology approved in

·4· ·Docket 14-057-31 and is to be adjusted with each

·5· ·pass-through application and in the next general

·6· ·rate case.

·7· · · · · · ·The proposed change represents an increase

·8· ·from 8.125 cents per decatherm to 8.457 cents per

·9· ·decatherm and is calculated based on the actual

10· ·volumes for the 12 months ending March 2017.· This

11· ·rate applies to transportation customers that are

12· ·taking service under MT, TS, and FT-1 rate schedules

13· ·and any amount collected under this rate is credited

14· ·to the GS customers through the 191 account.· This

15· ·rate applies only if the customer's daily nomination

16· ·is outside the plus or minus 5 percent tolerance

17· ·limit.

18· · · · · · ·Transportation customers can minimize and

19· ·possibly avoid this charge through accurate daily

20· ·nominations.· This imbalance charge has only been in

21· ·place since February 2016, and it does appear that

22· ·nominations for many customers have become more

23· ·accurate since this rate was imposed.

24· · · · · · ·The Division recommends the proposed rate

25· ·be approved on an interim basis until a full audit
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·1· ·of the 191 account can be completed.· That concludes

·2· ·my summary.

·3· · · · Q.· ·So, Mr. Wheelwright, it is your testimony

·4· ·on behalf of the Division that on an interim basis,

·5· ·if approved, the changes to the Daily Transportation

·6· ·Imbalance Charge will result in just and reasonable

·7· ·rates that are in the public interest?

·8· · · · A.· ·Yes.

·9· · · · · · · · · MS. SCHMID:· Thank you.· That

10· ·concludes Mr. Wheelwright's testimony and there is

11· ·nothing further from the Division, but he's

12· ·available for questions.

13· · · · · · · · · JUDGE REIF:· Thank you.· Ms. Clark,

14· ·any questions?

15· · · · · · · · · MS. CLARK:· The Company has no

16· ·questions.

17· · · · · · · · · JUDGE REIF:· Mr. Wheelwright, just to

18· ·clarify what you have stated in your written report,

19· ·it is your recommendation that the effective date of

20· ·the interim rates take effect June 1st, 2017, which

21· ·is the date the Company is requesting; is that

22· ·correct?

23· · · · · · · · · THE WITNESS:· That's correct.

24· · · · · · · · · JUDGE REIF:· Thank you.· No further

25· ·questions.· Ms. Schmid, do you have anything
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·1· ·further?

·2· · · · · · · · · MS. SCHMID:· Nothing further.

·3· · · · · · · · · JUDGE REIF:· Ms. Clark?

·4· · · · · · · · · MS. CLARK:· Nothing further.· Thank

·5· ·you.

·6· · · · · · · · · (A brief recess was taken.)

·7· · · · · · · · · JUDGE REIF:· We're back on the record

·8· ·and prepared to make a ruling, a bench ruling,

·9· ·concerning the request for a bench ruling in both of

10· ·these dockets, and the Commission makes the

11· ·following bench ruling:· Based on the Application,

12· ·the recommendations of the Division, and the

13· ·testimony presented at today's hearing, the

14· ·Commission approves the rates in Docket numbers

15· ·17-057-07 and 17-057-08 on an interim basis

16· ·effective June 1, 2017 pending the completion and

17· ·review of audits by the Division.

18· · · · · · · · · Pertaining to the non-substantive

19· ·request to file an advice letter addressing the

20· ·tariffs, we look forward to receiving that at your

21· ·convenience.· That concludes this hearing, and have

22· ·a very nice rest of your day.

23· · · · · · · (The proceedings concluded at 9:25 a.m.)

24

25
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·1

·2· · · · · · · · · · · REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

·3· · · · STATE OF UTAH· · )

·4· · · · COUNTY OF SUMMIT )

·5

·6· · · · · · · · · I, Mary R. Honigman, a Registered

·7· ·Professional Reporter, hereby certify:

·8· · · · · · · · · THAT the foregoing proceedings were taken

·9· ·before me at the time and place set forth in the caption

10· ·hereof; that the witness was placed under oath to tell the

11· ·truth, the whole truth, and nothing but the truth; that the

12· ·proceedings were taken down by me in shorthand and

13· ·thereafter my notes were transcribed through computer-aided

14· ·transcription; and the foregoing transcript constitutes a

15· ·full, true, and accurate record of such testimony adduced

16· ·and oral proceedings had, and of the whole thereof.

17· · · · · · · · · I have subscribed my name on this 2nd day of

18· ·June, 2017.
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20· · · · · · · · · · · · · ____________________________
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · Mary R. Honigman
21· · · · · · · · · · · · Registered Professional Reporter
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 1                           PROCEEDINGS

 2                  JUDGE REIF:  Good morning, everyone.

 3   I'm Melanie Reif, the administrative law judge and

 4   counsel for the Public Service Commission.  This is

 5   the date and time for the interim rates hearing in

 6   Dockets 17-057-07 and 17-057-08.  These dockets are

 7   entitled, "In the Matter of the Pass-Through

 8   Application of Questar Gas Company for an Adjustment

 9   in Rates and Charges for Natural Gas Service in

10   Utah," and the second docket is entitled, "In the

11   Matter of the Application of Questar Gas Company for

12   an Adjustment to the Daily Transportation Imbalance

13   Charge."  Let's begin by taking appearances, please.

14                  MS. CLARK:  Jenniffer Nelson Clark,

15   appearing on behalf of the Company, and I have with

16   me as witnesses Austin Summers and Jordan

17   Stephenson.

18                  JUDGE REIF:  Okay.  Thank you.

19                  MS. SCHMID:  Patricia E. Schmid with

20   the Attorney General's office, representing the

21   Division of Public Utilities.  And with me as the

22   Division's witness is Douglas Wheelwright.

23                  JUDGE REIF:  Thank you.  And welcome,

24   everyone.  Ms. Clark, would you like to go ahead?

25                  MS. CLARK:  Yes.  Thank you.  We have
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 1   just two housekeeping issues.  The first is -- I'm

 2   sure you're aware -- yesterday, the Commission

 3   approved the tariff that was updated to reflect the

 4   Company's new name, and the tariff sheets filed in

 5   these dockets reflect the old name.  So I wanted to

 6   alert you and also the parties that we're going to

 7   need to remedy that, and our suggestion would be

 8   that we simply file advice letters -- provided that

 9   these dockets are approved -- submit advice letters

10   with the updated headings on the tariff sheets later

11   today if that meets with your approval and the other

12   parties agree.

13                  The second issue is one that we

14   discussed before you arrived.  When we filed these

15   dockets, we filed concurrently a peak-hour docket

16   charging transportation customers for peak-hour

17   services and, again, as we all know, that docket is

18   on a little longer schedule than this one.  And so

19   the combined tariff sheets that Mr. Stephenson will

20   testify about today are inapplicable.  We have

21   tariff sheets that are specific only to the

22   Transportation Imbalance Charge that we will be

23   addressing today.  We will not be addressing those

24   combined sheets today, and Mr. Stephenson is

25   prepared to address that in his summary on the

0006

 1   record for you, but I wanted you to be aware of that

 2   as well.  So those are the two matters we wanted to

 3   raise.

 4                  JUDGE REIF:  Okay.  That sounds

 5   great.  And with respect to the testimony, that

 6   makes sense to me.  I don't see any problem with

 7   that.  And is the Division in agreement with what

 8   Questar is proposing?

 9                  MS. SCHMID:  Yes, the Division is in

10   agreement.

11                  JUDGE REIF:  Great.  All right.

12   Ms. Clark, would you like to proceed?

13                  MS. CLARK:  Yes, I would.  Questar

14   Gas is here with two dockets before you, and I

15   presume we're taking them in succession?

16                  JUDGE REIF:  Yes, we will.  We'll

17   start with the 07 docket first.

18                  MS. CLARK:  Then the Company would

19   call Mr. Austin Summers.

20                         AUSTIN SUMMERS,

21  having been first duly sworn to tell the truth, was examined

22                    and testified as follows:

23   BY MS. CLARK:

24        Q.   Mr. Summers, would you please state your

25   full name and business address for the record?

0007

 1        A.   My name is Austin Summers, and my business

 2   address is 333 South State Street.

 3        Q.   Could you please state your title and

 4   identify whom you represent?

 5        A.   My title is Supervisor of Regulatory

 6   Affairs, and I am representing Dominion Energy Utah.

 7        Q.   And were the Application and its

 8   attachments prepared by you or under your

 9   supervision?

10        A.   Yes.

11        Q.   And would you adopt them as your testimony

12   today?

13        A.   Yes.

14                  MS. CLARK:  The Company would move

15   for the admission of the Application and attached

16   Exhibits 1.1 through 1.10.

17                  JUDGE REIF:  Any objection?

18                  MS. SCHMID:  No objection.

19                  JUDGE REIF:  They're admitted.

20                  MS. CLARK:  Thank you.

21   BY MS. CLARK:

22        Q.   Mr. Summers, would you please summarize

23   the relief the Company requests in this docket?

24        A.   Yes.  In this Pass-through Docket, No.

25   17-057-07, Dominion Energy Utah respectfully asks
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 1   the Utah Public Service Commission for approval of

 2   $563,658,078 in Utah gas cost coverage.  This

 3   represents an overall increase of $12,841,000.  The

 4   components of the increase are: first, an increase

 5   of $5,729,000 in commodity costs, and second, an

 6   increase of $7,112,000 in supplier non-gas costs.

 7   This request includes an amortization of the

 8   commodity portion of the actual March 2017

 9   over-collected 191 account balance of $5,419,069 by

10   a 4.894 cents per decatherm credit.

11             The Company is also requesting an

12   amortization of under-collected SNG costs.  The SNG

13   balance is slightly under-collected from expected

14   levels at the end of March by $4,714,987, which

15   leads to the debt amortization charges shown on

16   Exhibit 1.6, page 3.  The cost of purchased gas was

17   developed using forecasted gas prices from both PIRA

18   Energy Group and Cambridge Energy Research

19   Associates.  If this application is approved, a

20   typical Utah GS customer using 80 decatherms per

21   year would see an increase of $9.25 for a total

22   annual increase of about 1.36 percent.

23             These rates are just, reasonable, and in

24   the public interest, and therefore we request the

25   rates proposed in commodity and SNG rates be allowed
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 1   to go into effect June 1, 2017.  That concludes my

 2   summary.

 3                  MS. CLARK:  Mr. Summers is available

 4   for questions.

 5                  JUDGE REIF:  Any questions for Mr.

 6   Summers?

 7                  MS. SCHMID:  Nothing from the

 8   Division.

 9                  JUDGE REIF:  I do not have any

10   questions for you.  Ms. Clark, did you wish to

11   present a second witness?

12                  MS. CLARK:  No.  Mr. Stephenson is

13   here to testify to the 08 docket.

14                  JUDGE REIF:  And just for

15   clarification, your desire is for an effective date

16   of June 1st on this Interim Rate Application?

17                  MS. CLARK:  It is.

18                  JUDGE REIF:  Thank you.  All right.

19   Ms. Schmid, would you like to call a witness?

20                  MS. SCHMID:  Yes.  The Division would

21   like to call Mr. Douglas Wheelwright as its witness.

22   May he please be sworn?

23                     DOUGLAS D. WHEELWRIGHT,

24  having been first duly sworn to tell the truth, was examined

25                    and testified as follows:
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 1   BY MS. SCHMID:

 2        Q.   Good morning.  Could you please state your

 3   full name, title, and business address for the

 4   record?

 5        A.   My name is Douglas D. Wheelwright.  I'm a

 6   technical consultant with the Division of Public

 7   Utilities.  My address is 160 East 300 South in Salt

 8   Lake.

 9        Q.   In connection with your employment at the

10   Division, have you participated in Docket

11   No. 17-057-07?

12        A.   Yes, I have.

13        Q.   Did you prepare or cause to be prepared

14   under your direction the Division of Public

15   Utilities comments filed May 23, 2017 that addressed

16   both Dockets 17-057-07 and 17-057-08?

17        A.   Yes, I did.

18        Q.   Do you have any changes or corrections to

19   those comments?

20        A.   Yes.  There are two corrections to the

21   memo that was filed.  On page 2, the bold heading in

22   the second full paragraph reads "Docket 16-05-705,"

23   but should be Docket 17-057-07.  And, similarly, on

24   page 9, the bold heading in the last paragraph reads

25   "Docket 16-057-06," and should be Docket 17-057-08.
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 1   Those are the changes.

 2        Q.   After incorporating those changes, do you

 3   adopt the Division's memorandum dated May 23rd, 2017

 4   as your testimony insofar as it addresses Docket

 5   No. 17-057-07?

 6        A.   Yes.

 7        Q.   Do you have a summary to provide?

 8        A.   Yes, I do.

 9        Q.   Please proceed.

10        A.   Thank you.  Docket No. 17-057-07, known as

11   the 191 Pass-through Application, asked for

12   Commission approval for an increase of $5.7 million

13   in the commodity component and a $7.1 million

14   increase in a supplier non-gas component of the

15   natural gas rates for a net increase of

16   $12.8 million.  The primary reason for the increase

17   in the commodity cost is due to the reduction in the

18   amortization of the previously over-collected

19   balance in the 191 account.  The majority of the

20   over-collection has now been credited to customers,

21   and the amortization is being reduced in this

22   filing.  The reduction in the credit to customers

23   for the over-collection results in an increase in

24   the commodity costs for the test period.

25             The increase in the supplier non-gas

0012

 1   portion of the rate is due to an increase in the

 2   cost for transportation services and the inclusion

 3   of additional costs for proposed natural gas storage

 4   in the Ryckman facility.  Transportation contracts

 5   with Kern River were recently renegotiated and a new

 6   peak-hour transportation contract has been included

 7   in this filing.  It is anticipated that the

 8   peak-hour contract will be discussed in greater

 9   detail in Docket 17-057-09.

10             For the test year, it is anticipated that

11   approximately 57 percent of the total gas

12   requirement will be satisfied from Wexpro cost of

13   service gas production, and 43 percent will be

14   purchased through existing and future contracts

15   along with spot market purchase transactions.  If

16   this docket is approved, a typical GS customer will

17   see an increase in their annual bill of $9.25 or an

18   increase of 1.36 percent.

19             The Division recommends that the proposed

20   rate be approved on an interim basis until a full

21   audit of the 191 account can be completed.  That

22   concludes my summary.

23        Q.   Mr. Wheelwright, is it your testimony on

24   behalf of the Division, then, that, if accepted, the

25   proposed rate changes will result in just,
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 1   reasonable rates that are in the public interest --

 2        A.   Yes.

 3        Q.   -- on an interim basis?  Yes.

 4                  MS. SCHMID:  With that, the Division

 5   would like to move for the admission of its

 6   memorandum dated May 23rd, 2017 addressing Dockets

 7   17-057-07 and 17-057-08.

 8                  JUDGE REIF:  Thank you.  Any

 9   objection?

10                  MS. CLARK:  No objection.

11                  JUDGE REIF:  It's admitted.

12                  MS. SCHMID:  Thank you.

13   Mr. Wheelwright is now available for questions.

14                  JUDGE REIF:  Thank you.  Any

15   questions, Ms. Clark?

16                  MS. CLARK:  The Company does not have

17   any questions.

18                  JUDGE REIF:  Mr. Wheelwright, just

19   one question of clarification for you, please.  You

20   emphasized the change that a typical GS customer

21   will experience as a result of this rate change.

22   Just for clarification, that is on an annual basis,

23   correct?

24                  THE WITNESS:  That's correct.

25                  JUDGE REIF:  Thank you.  That's all I
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 1   have for you.  Ms. Schmid, do you have anything

 2   further?

 3                  MS. SCHMID:  Nothing further from the

 4   Division.

 5                  JUDGE REIF:  Okay.  Ms. Clark.

 6                  MS. CLARK:  With respect to Docket

 7   17-057-08, the Company calls Jordan Stephenson.

 8                  JUDGE REIF:  Just for clarification,

 9   we are finished with Docket 07 and we're going to

10   move on to Docket 08 now.  This is the Daily

11   Transportation Imbalance Charge, and,

12   Mr. Stephenson, I'll go ahead and swear you in.

13                        JORDAN STEPHENSON,

14  having been first duly sworn to tell the truth, was examined

15                    and testified as follows:

16   BY MS. CLARK:

17        Q.   Mr. Stephenson, will you please state your

18   full name and address for the record?

19        A.   Yes.  Jordan Stephenson, 333 South State,

20   Salt Lake City.

21        Q.   Can you please state your title and

22   identify who you represent?

23        A.   I am the Senior Regulatory Affairs Analyst

24   representing Dominion Energy Utah.

25        Q.   Mr. Stephenson, did you prepare the
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 1   Application and attached exhibits, or were they

 2   prepared under your direction?

 3        A.   Yes.

 4        Q.   And do you adopt them as your testimony

 5   today?

 6        A.   Yes.

 7                  MS. CLARK:  The Company would move

 8   for the admission of the Application in 17-057-08

 9   with the attached Exhibits 1.1 through 1.3.

10                  JUDGE REIF:  Any objection?

11                  MS. SCHMID:  No objection.

12                  JUDGE REIF:  They are admitted.

13                  MS. CLARK:  Thank you.

14   BY MS. CLARK:

15        Q.   Mr. Stephenson, would you please summarize

16   the relief the Company seeks today?

17        A.   Yes.  In this docket, the Company seeks to

18   update the Daily Transportation Imbalance Charge

19   using the historical data for the 12 months ended

20   March 31st, 2017.  This update is done pursuant to

21   paragraph 4J of the Utah Public Service Commission

22   order dated November 9, 2015 in Docket 14-057-31.

23             Based on the most recent historical data,

24   the Company is proposing to slightly increase the

25   rate from the 8.1 cents to 8.5 cents per decatherm.
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 1   This will be assessed to daily imbalances outside of

 2   a 5 percent tolerance.  The Company is proposing

 3   that this rate be made effective June 1, 2017.  The

 4   Company also notes that Exhibit 1.3 of the filed

 5   Application provided combined tariff sheets for the

 6   convenience of the Commission that included both the

 7   Transportation Imbalance Charge in this docket, as

 8   well as a peak-hour charge proposed in Docket

 9   17-057-09.  The peak demand charge is not being

10   considered in today's hearing unless Exhibit 1.3 is

11   no longer relevant to this proceeding.  If approved,

12   the tariff sheets shown in Exhibit 1.2 would take

13   effect.

14             And this concludes my summary.

15                  MS. CLARK:  Mr. Stephenson is

16   available for further questions.

17                  JUDGE REIF:  Any questions?

18                  MS. SCHMID:  No questions.

19                  JUDGE REIF:  Mr. Stephenson, I think

20   this question might be better directed at your

21   counsel, but my question is inasmuch as the Exhibit

22   1.3 doesn't pertain to this docket addressing the

23   Daily Transportation Imbalance Charge, do you wish

24   to withdraw that exhibit from your application?

25                  MS. CLARK:  I think we would like to
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 1   keep the Application comprehensive.  Mr. Stephenson,

 2   I think, wants to recognize, however, that the only

 3   relief the Company requests today would be the

 4   approval of this Application and those tariff sheets

 5   shown in Exhibit, I believe, 1.2.

 6                  JUDGE REIF:  Okay.

 7                  MS. CLARK:  The third exhibit is

 8   really for the Commission's convenience.

 9                  JUDGE REIF:  Okay.  All right.  Very

10   good.  Thank you.  Anything further, Ms. Clark?

11                  MS. CLARK:  No, nothing further.

12                  JUDGE REIF:  Ms. Schmid.

13                  MS. SCHMID:  The Division would like

14   to call Mr. Douglas Wheelwright as its witness in

15   this docket.  Could he please be sworn in this

16   docket?

17                  JUDGE REIF:  Mr. Wheelwright, you are

18   already sworn, so with that in mind, please proceed.

19   BY MS. SCHMID:

20        Q.   Mr. Wheelwright, in your -- in connection

21   with your employment representing the Division of

22   Public Utilities, did you prepare or cause to be

23   prepared the Division's memorandum dated May 23,

24   2017 addressing both the prior Dockets 17-057-07 and

25   this Docket 17-057-08?
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 1        A.   Yes, I did.

 2        Q.   In the previous docket, you made two

 3   corrections to titles changing 16-057-05 to

 4   17-057-07 on page 2 of the memorandum and then later

 5   in the memorandum changing Docket No. 16-05-706 to

 6   17-057-08 on page 9; is that correct?

 7        A.   That's correct.

 8        Q.   With those changes, do you adopt the

 9   Division's memorandum as your testimony in this

10   docket?

11        A.   Yes, I do.

12                  MS. SCHMID:  Just to be safe, the

13   Division would like to request that the Division's

14   memorandum previously discussed be admitted in this

15   docket as well.

16                  JUDGE REIF:  Any objection?

17                  MS. CLARK:  No objection.

18                  JUDGE REIF:  It's admitted.

19   BY MS. SCHMID:

20        Q.   Mr. Wheelwright, do you have a summary?

21        A.   Yes, I do.

22        Q.   Please proceed.

23        A.   Thank you.  Docket No. 17-057-08, where

24   the Transportation Imbalance Charge was established

25   to charge transportation customers for the supplier
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 1   non-gas services that are being used on the

 2   Company's gas distribution system, the calculation

 3   of this rate is based on the methodology approved in

 4   Docket 14-057-31 and is to be adjusted with each

 5   pass-through application and in the next general

 6   rate case.

 7             The proposed change represents an increase

 8   from 8.125 cents per decatherm to 8.457 cents per

 9   decatherm and is calculated based on the actual

10   volumes for the 12 months ending March 2017.  This

11   rate applies to transportation customers that are

12   taking service under MT, TS, and FT-1 rate schedules

13   and any amount collected under this rate is credited

14   to the GS customers through the 191 account.  This

15   rate applies only if the customer's daily nomination

16   is outside the plus or minus 5 percent tolerance

17   limit.

18             Transportation customers can minimize and

19   possibly avoid this charge through accurate daily

20   nominations.  This imbalance charge has only been in

21   place since February 2016, and it does appear that

22   nominations for many customers have become more

23   accurate since this rate was imposed.

24             The Division recommends the proposed rate

25   be approved on an interim basis until a full audit
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 1   of the 191 account can be completed.  That concludes

 2   my summary.

 3        Q.   So, Mr. Wheelwright, it is your testimony

 4   on behalf of the Division that on an interim basis,

 5   if approved, the changes to the Daily Transportation

 6   Imbalance Charge will result in just and reasonable

 7   rates that are in the public interest?

 8        A.   Yes.

 9                  MS. SCHMID:  Thank you.  That

10   concludes Mr. Wheelwright's testimony and there is

11   nothing further from the Division, but he's

12   available for questions.

13                  JUDGE REIF:  Thank you.  Ms. Clark,

14   any questions?

15                  MS. CLARK:  The Company has no

16   questions.

17                  JUDGE REIF:  Mr. Wheelwright, just to

18   clarify what you have stated in your written report,

19   it is your recommendation that the effective date of

20   the interim rates take effect June 1st, 2017, which

21   is the date the Company is requesting; is that

22   correct?

23                  THE WITNESS:  That's correct.

24                  JUDGE REIF:  Thank you.  No further

25   questions.  Ms. Schmid, do you have anything
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 1   further?

 2                  MS. SCHMID:  Nothing further.

 3                  JUDGE REIF:  Ms. Clark?

 4                  MS. CLARK:  Nothing further.  Thank

 5   you.

 6                  (A brief recess was taken.)

 7                  JUDGE REIF:  We're back on the record

 8   and prepared to make a ruling, a bench ruling,

 9   concerning the request for a bench ruling in both of

10   these dockets, and the Commission makes the

11   following bench ruling:  Based on the Application,

12   the recommendations of the Division, and the

13   testimony presented at today's hearing, the

14   Commission approves the rates in Docket numbers

15   17-057-07 and 17-057-08 on an interim basis

16   effective June 1, 2017 pending the completion and

17   review of audits by the Division.

18                  Pertaining to the non-substantive

19   request to file an advice letter addressing the

20   tariffs, we look forward to receiving that at your

21   convenience.  That concludes this hearing, and have

22   a very nice rest of your day.

23              (The proceedings concluded at 9:25 a.m.)

24

25
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		169						LN		6		24		false		          24        Q.   Mr. Summers, would you please state your				false

		170						LN		6		25		false		          25   full name and business address for the record?				false

		171						PG		7		0		false		page 7				false

		172						LN		7		1		false		           1        A.   My name is Austin Summers, and my business				false

		173						LN		7		2		false		           2   address is 333 South State Street.				false

		174						LN		7		3		false		           3        Q.   Could you please state your title and				false

		175						LN		7		4		false		           4   identify whom you represent?				false

		176						LN		7		5		false		           5        A.   My title is Supervisor of Regulatory				false

		177						LN		7		6		false		           6   Affairs, and I am representing Dominion Energy Utah.				false

		178						LN		7		7		false		           7        Q.   And were the Application and its				false

		179						LN		7		8		false		           8   attachments prepared by you or under your				false

		180						LN		7		9		false		           9   supervision?				false

		181						LN		7		10		false		          10        A.   Yes.				false

		182						LN		7		11		false		          11        Q.   And would you adopt them as your testimony				false

		183						LN		7		12		false		          12   today?				false

		184						LN		7		13		false		          13        A.   Yes.				false

		185						LN		7		14		false		          14                  MS. CLARK:  The Company would move				false

		186						LN		7		15		false		          15   for the admission of the Application and attached				false

		187						LN		7		16		false		          16   Exhibits 1.1 through 1.10.				false

		188						LN		7		17		false		          17                  JUDGE REIF:  Any objection?				false

		189						LN		7		18		false		          18                  MS. SCHMID:  No objection.				false

		190						LN		7		19		false		          19                  JUDGE REIF:  They're admitted.				false

		191						LN		7		20		false		          20                  MS. CLARK:  Thank you.				false

		192						LN		7		21		false		          21   BY MS. CLARK:				false

		193						LN		7		22		false		          22        Q.   Mr. Summers, would you please summarize				false

		194						LN		7		23		false		          23   the relief the Company requests in this docket?				false

		195						LN		7		24		false		          24        A.   Yes.  In this Pass-through Docket, No.				false

		196						LN		7		25		false		          25   17-057-07, Dominion Energy Utah respectfully asks				false

		197						PG		8		0		false		page 8				false

		198						LN		8		1		false		           1   the Utah Public Service Commission for approval of				false

		199						LN		8		2		false		           2   $563,658,078 in Utah gas cost coverage.  This				false

		200						LN		8		3		false		           3   represents an overall increase of $12,841,000.  The				false

		201						LN		8		4		false		           4   components of the increase are: first, an increase				false

		202						LN		8		5		false		           5   of $5,729,000 in commodity costs, and second, an				false

		203						LN		8		6		false		           6   increase of $7,112,000 in supplier non-gas costs.				false

		204						LN		8		7		false		           7   This request includes an amortization of the				false

		205						LN		8		8		false		           8   commodity portion of the actual March 2017				false

		206						LN		8		9		false		           9   over-collected 191 account balance of $5,419,069 by				false

		207						LN		8		10		false		          10   a 4.894 cents per decatherm credit.				false

		208						LN		8		11		false		          11             The Company is also requesting an				false

		209						LN		8		12		false		          12   amortization of under-collected SNG costs.  The SNG				false

		210						LN		8		13		false		          13   balance is slightly under-collected from expected				false

		211						LN		8		14		false		          14   levels at the end of March by $4,714,987, which				false

		212						LN		8		15		false		          15   leads to the debt amortization charges shown on				false

		213						LN		8		16		false		          16   Exhibit 1.6, page 3.  The cost of purchased gas was				false

		214						LN		8		17		false		          17   developed using forecasted gas prices from both PIRA				false

		215						LN		8		18		false		          18   Energy Group and Cambridge Energy Research				false

		216						LN		8		19		false		          19   Associates.  If this application is approved, a				false

		217						LN		8		20		false		          20   typical Utah GS customer using 80 decatherms per				false

		218						LN		8		21		false		          21   year would see an increase of $9.25 for a total				false

		219						LN		8		22		false		          22   annual increase of about 1.36 percent.				false

		220						LN		8		23		false		          23             These rates are just, reasonable, and in				false

		221						LN		8		24		false		          24   the public interest, and therefore we request the				false

		222						LN		8		25		false		          25   rates proposed in commodity and SNG rates be allowed				false

		223						PG		9		0		false		page 9				false

		224						LN		9		1		false		           1   to go into effect June 1, 2017.  That concludes my				false

		225						LN		9		2		false		           2   summary.				false

		226						LN		9		3		false		           3                  MS. CLARK:  Mr. Summers is available				false

		227						LN		9		4		false		           4   for questions.				false

		228						LN		9		5		false		           5                  JUDGE REIF:  Any questions for Mr.				false

		229						LN		9		6		false		           6   Summers?				false

		230						LN		9		7		false		           7                  MS. SCHMID:  Nothing from the				false

		231						LN		9		8		false		           8   Division.				false

		232						LN		9		9		false		           9                  JUDGE REIF:  I do not have any				false

		233						LN		9		10		false		          10   questions for you.  Ms. Clark, did you wish to				false

		234						LN		9		11		false		          11   present a second witness?				false

		235						LN		9		12		false		          12                  MS. CLARK:  No.  Mr. Stephenson is				false

		236						LN		9		13		false		          13   here to testify to the 08 docket.				false

		237						LN		9		14		false		          14                  JUDGE REIF:  And just for				false

		238						LN		9		15		false		          15   clarification, your desire is for an effective date				false

		239						LN		9		16		false		          16   of June 1st on this Interim Rate Application?				false

		240						LN		9		17		false		          17                  MS. CLARK:  It is.				false

		241						LN		9		18		false		          18                  JUDGE REIF:  Thank you.  All right.				false

		242						LN		9		19		false		          19   Ms. Schmid, would you like to call a witness?				false

		243						LN		9		20		false		          20                  MS. SCHMID:  Yes.  The Division would				false

		244						LN		9		21		false		          21   like to call Mr. Douglas Wheelwright as its witness.				false

		245						LN		9		22		false		          22   May he please be sworn?				false

		246						LN		9		23		false		          23                     DOUGLAS D. WHEELWRIGHT,				false

		247						LN		9		24		false		          24  having been first duly sworn to tell the truth, was examined				false

		248						LN		9		25		false		          25                    and testified as follows:				false

		249						PG		10		0		false		page 10				false

		250						LN		10		1		false		           1   BY MS. SCHMID:				false

		251						LN		10		2		false		           2        Q.   Good morning.  Could you please state your				false

		252						LN		10		3		false		           3   full name, title, and business address for the				false

		253						LN		10		4		false		           4   record?				false

		254						LN		10		5		false		           5        A.   My name is Douglas D. Wheelwright.  I'm a				false

		255						LN		10		6		false		           6   technical consultant with the Division of Public				false

		256						LN		10		7		false		           7   Utilities.  My address is 160 East 300 South in Salt				false

		257						LN		10		8		false		           8   Lake.				false

		258						LN		10		9		false		           9        Q.   In connection with your employment at the				false

		259						LN		10		10		false		          10   Division, have you participated in Docket				false

		260						LN		10		11		false		          11   No. 17-057-07?				false

		261						LN		10		12		false		          12        A.   Yes, I have.				false

		262						LN		10		13		false		          13        Q.   Did you prepare or cause to be prepared				false

		263						LN		10		14		false		          14   under your direction the Division of Public				false

		264						LN		10		15		false		          15   Utilities comments filed May 23, 2017 that addressed				false

		265						LN		10		16		false		          16   both Dockets 17-057-07 and 17-057-08?				false

		266						LN		10		17		false		          17        A.   Yes, I did.				false

		267						LN		10		18		false		          18        Q.   Do you have any changes or corrections to				false

		268						LN		10		19		false		          19   those comments?				false

		269						LN		10		20		false		          20        A.   Yes.  There are two corrections to the				false

		270						LN		10		21		false		          21   memo that was filed.  On page 2, the bold heading in				false

		271						LN		10		22		false		          22   the second full paragraph reads "Docket 16-05-705,"				false

		272						LN		10		23		false		          23   but should be Docket 17-057-07.  And, similarly, on				false

		273						LN		10		24		false		          24   page 9, the bold heading in the last paragraph reads				false

		274						LN		10		25		false		          25   "Docket 16-057-06," and should be Docket 17-057-08.				false

		275						PG		11		0		false		page 11				false

		276						LN		11		1		false		           1   Those are the changes.				false

		277						LN		11		2		false		           2        Q.   After incorporating those changes, do you				false

		278						LN		11		3		false		           3   adopt the Division's memorandum dated May 23rd, 2017				false

		279						LN		11		4		false		           4   as your testimony insofar as it addresses Docket				false

		280						LN		11		5		false		           5   No. 17-057-07?				false

		281						LN		11		6		false		           6        A.   Yes.				false

		282						LN		11		7		false		           7        Q.   Do you have a summary to provide?				false

		283						LN		11		8		false		           8        A.   Yes, I do.				false

		284						LN		11		9		false		           9        Q.   Please proceed.				false

		285						LN		11		10		false		          10        A.   Thank you.  Docket No. 17-057-07, known as				false

		286						LN		11		11		false		          11   the 191 Pass-through Application, asked for				false

		287						LN		11		12		false		          12   Commission approval for an increase of $5.7 million				false

		288						LN		11		13		false		          13   in the commodity component and a $7.1 million				false

		289						LN		11		14		false		          14   increase in a supplier non-gas component of the				false

		290						LN		11		15		false		          15   natural gas rates for a net increase of				false

		291						LN		11		16		false		          16   $12.8 million.  The primary reason for the increase				false

		292						LN		11		17		false		          17   in the commodity cost is due to the reduction in the				false

		293						LN		11		18		false		          18   amortization of the previously over-collected				false

		294						LN		11		19		false		          19   balance in the 191 account.  The majority of the				false

		295						LN		11		20		false		          20   over-collection has now been credited to customers,				false

		296						LN		11		21		false		          21   and the amortization is being reduced in this				false

		297						LN		11		22		false		          22   filing.  The reduction in the credit to customers				false

		298						LN		11		23		false		          23   for the over-collection results in an increase in				false

		299						LN		11		24		false		          24   the commodity costs for the test period.				false

		300						LN		11		25		false		          25             The increase in the supplier non-gas				false

		301						PG		12		0		false		page 12				false

		302						LN		12		1		false		           1   portion of the rate is due to an increase in the				false

		303						LN		12		2		false		           2   cost for transportation services and the inclusion				false

		304						LN		12		3		false		           3   of additional costs for proposed natural gas storage				false

		305						LN		12		4		false		           4   in the Ryckman facility.  Transportation contracts				false

		306						LN		12		5		false		           5   with Kern River were recently renegotiated and a new				false

		307						LN		12		6		false		           6   peak-hour transportation contract has been included				false

		308						LN		12		7		false		           7   in this filing.  It is anticipated that the				false

		309						LN		12		8		false		           8   peak-hour contract will be discussed in greater				false

		310						LN		12		9		false		           9   detail in Docket 17-057-09.				false

		311						LN		12		10		false		          10             For the test year, it is anticipated that				false

		312						LN		12		11		false		          11   approximately 57 percent of the total gas				false

		313						LN		12		12		false		          12   requirement will be satisfied from Wexpro cost of				false

		314						LN		12		13		false		          13   service gas production, and 43 percent will be				false

		315						LN		12		14		false		          14   purchased through existing and future contracts				false

		316						LN		12		15		false		          15   along with spot market purchase transactions.  If				false

		317						LN		12		16		false		          16   this docket is approved, a typical GS customer will				false

		318						LN		12		17		false		          17   see an increase in their annual bill of $9.25 or an				false

		319						LN		12		18		false		          18   increase of 1.36 percent.				false

		320						LN		12		19		false		          19             The Division recommends that the proposed				false

		321						LN		12		20		false		          20   rate be approved on an interim basis until a full				false

		322						LN		12		21		false		          21   audit of the 191 account can be completed.  That				false

		323						LN		12		22		false		          22   concludes my summary.				false

		324						LN		12		23		false		          23        Q.   Mr. Wheelwright, is it your testimony on				false

		325						LN		12		24		false		          24   behalf of the Division, then, that, if accepted, the				false

		326						LN		12		25		false		          25   proposed rate changes will result in just,				false

		327						PG		13		0		false		page 13				false

		328						LN		13		1		false		           1   reasonable rates that are in the public interest --				false

		329						LN		13		2		false		           2        A.   Yes.				false

		330						LN		13		3		false		           3        Q.   -- on an interim basis?  Yes.				false

		331						LN		13		4		false		           4                  MS. SCHMID:  With that, the Division				false

		332						LN		13		5		false		           5   would like to move for the admission of its				false

		333						LN		13		6		false		           6   memorandum dated May 23rd, 2017 addressing Dockets				false

		334						LN		13		7		false		           7   17-057-07 and 17-057-08.				false

		335						LN		13		8		false		           8                  JUDGE REIF:  Thank you.  Any				false

		336						LN		13		9		false		           9   objection?				false

		337						LN		13		10		false		          10                  MS. CLARK:  No objection.				false

		338						LN		13		11		false		          11                  JUDGE REIF:  It's admitted.				false

		339						LN		13		12		false		          12                  MS. SCHMID:  Thank you.				false

		340						LN		13		13		false		          13   Mr. Wheelwright is now available for questions.				false

		341						LN		13		14		false		          14                  JUDGE REIF:  Thank you.  Any				false

		342						LN		13		15		false		          15   questions, Ms. Clark?				false

		343						LN		13		16		false		          16                  MS. CLARK:  The Company does not have				false

		344						LN		13		17		false		          17   any questions.				false

		345						LN		13		18		false		          18                  JUDGE REIF:  Mr. Wheelwright, just				false

		346						LN		13		19		false		          19   one question of clarification for you, please.  You				false

		347						LN		13		20		false		          20   emphasized the change that a typical GS customer				false

		348						LN		13		21		false		          21   will experience as a result of this rate change.				false

		349						LN		13		22		false		          22   Just for clarification, that is on an annual basis,				false

		350						LN		13		23		false		          23   correct?				false

		351						LN		13		24		false		          24                  THE WITNESS:  That's correct.				false

		352						LN		13		25		false		          25                  JUDGE REIF:  Thank you.  That's all I				false

		353						PG		14		0		false		page 14				false

		354						LN		14		1		false		           1   have for you.  Ms. Schmid, do you have anything				false

		355						LN		14		2		false		           2   further?				false

		356						LN		14		3		false		           3                  MS. SCHMID:  Nothing further from the				false

		357						LN		14		4		false		           4   Division.				false

		358						LN		14		5		false		           5                  JUDGE REIF:  Okay.  Ms. Clark.				false

		359						LN		14		6		false		           6                  MS. CLARK:  With respect to Docket				false

		360						LN		14		7		false		           7   17-057-08, the Company calls Jordan Stephenson.				false

		361						LN		14		8		false		           8                  JUDGE REIF:  Just for clarification,				false

		362						LN		14		9		false		           9   we are finished with Docket 07 and we're going to				false

		363						LN		14		10		false		          10   move on to Docket 08 now.  This is the Daily				false

		364						LN		14		11		false		          11   Transportation Imbalance Charge, and,				false

		365						LN		14		12		false		          12   Mr. Stephenson, I'll go ahead and swear you in.				false

		366						LN		14		13		false		          13                        JORDAN STEPHENSON,				false

		367						LN		14		14		false		          14  having been first duly sworn to tell the truth, was examined				false

		368						LN		14		15		false		          15                    and testified as follows:				false

		369						LN		14		16		false		          16   BY MS. CLARK:				false

		370						LN		14		17		false		          17        Q.   Mr. Stephenson, will you please state your				false

		371						LN		14		18		false		          18   full name and address for the record?				false

		372						LN		14		19		false		          19        A.   Yes.  Jordan Stephenson, 333 South State,				false

		373						LN		14		20		false		          20   Salt Lake City.				false

		374						LN		14		21		false		          21        Q.   Can you please state your title and				false

		375						LN		14		22		false		          22   identify who you represent?				false

		376						LN		14		23		false		          23        A.   I am the Senior Regulatory Affairs Analyst				false

		377						LN		14		24		false		          24   representing Dominion Energy Utah.				false

		378						LN		14		25		false		          25        Q.   Mr. Stephenson, did you prepare the				false

		379						PG		15		0		false		page 15				false

		380						LN		15		1		false		           1   Application and attached exhibits, or were they				false

		381						LN		15		2		false		           2   prepared under your direction?				false

		382						LN		15		3		false		           3        A.   Yes.				false

		383						LN		15		4		false		           4        Q.   And do you adopt them as your testimony				false

		384						LN		15		5		false		           5   today?				false

		385						LN		15		6		false		           6        A.   Yes.				false

		386						LN		15		7		false		           7                  MS. CLARK:  The Company would move				false

		387						LN		15		8		false		           8   for the admission of the Application in 17-057-08				false

		388						LN		15		9		false		           9   with the attached Exhibits 1.1 through 1.3.				false

		389						LN		15		10		false		          10                  JUDGE REIF:  Any objection?				false

		390						LN		15		11		false		          11                  MS. SCHMID:  No objection.				false

		391						LN		15		12		false		          12                  JUDGE REIF:  They are admitted.				false

		392						LN		15		13		false		          13                  MS. CLARK:  Thank you.				false

		393						LN		15		14		false		          14   BY MS. CLARK:				false

		394						LN		15		15		false		          15        Q.   Mr. Stephenson, would you please summarize				false

		395						LN		15		16		false		          16   the relief the Company seeks today?				false

		396						LN		15		17		false		          17        A.   Yes.  In this docket, the Company seeks to				false

		397						LN		15		18		false		          18   update the Daily Transportation Imbalance Charge				false

		398						LN		15		19		false		          19   using the historical data for the 12 months ended				false

		399						LN		15		20		false		          20   March 31st, 2017.  This update is done pursuant to				false

		400						LN		15		21		false		          21   paragraph 4J of the Utah Public Service Commission				false

		401						LN		15		22		false		          22   order dated November 9, 2015 in Docket 14-057-31.				false

		402						LN		15		23		false		          23             Based on the most recent historical data,				false

		403						LN		15		24		false		          24   the Company is proposing to slightly increase the				false

		404						LN		15		25		false		          25   rate from the 8.1 cents to 8.5 cents per decatherm.				false

		405						PG		16		0		false		page 16				false

		406						LN		16		1		false		           1   This will be assessed to daily imbalances outside of				false

		407						LN		16		2		false		           2   a 5 percent tolerance.  The Company is proposing				false

		408						LN		16		3		false		           3   that this rate be made effective June 1, 2017.  The				false

		409						LN		16		4		false		           4   Company also notes that Exhibit 1.3 of the filed				false

		410						LN		16		5		false		           5   Application provided combined tariff sheets for the				false

		411						LN		16		6		false		           6   convenience of the Commission that included both the				false

		412						LN		16		7		false		           7   Transportation Imbalance Charge in this docket, as				false

		413						LN		16		8		false		           8   well as a peak-hour charge proposed in Docket				false

		414						LN		16		9		false		           9   17-057-09.  The peak demand charge is not being				false

		415						LN		16		10		false		          10   considered in today's hearing unless Exhibit 1.3 is				false

		416						LN		16		11		false		          11   no longer relevant to this proceeding.  If approved,				false

		417						LN		16		12		false		          12   the tariff sheets shown in Exhibit 1.2 would take				false

		418						LN		16		13		false		          13   effect.				false

		419						LN		16		14		false		          14             And this concludes my summary.				false

		420						LN		16		15		false		          15                  MS. CLARK:  Mr. Stephenson is				false

		421						LN		16		16		false		          16   available for further questions.				false

		422						LN		16		17		false		          17                  JUDGE REIF:  Any questions?				false

		423						LN		16		18		false		          18                  MS. SCHMID:  No questions.				false

		424						LN		16		19		false		          19                  JUDGE REIF:  Mr. Stephenson, I think				false

		425						LN		16		20		false		          20   this question might be better directed at your				false

		426						LN		16		21		false		          21   counsel, but my question is inasmuch as the Exhibit				false

		427						LN		16		22		false		          22   1.3 doesn't pertain to this docket addressing the				false

		428						LN		16		23		false		          23   Daily Transportation Imbalance Charge, do you wish				false

		429						LN		16		24		false		          24   to withdraw that exhibit from your application?				false

		430						LN		16		25		false		          25                  MS. CLARK:  I think we would like to				false

		431						PG		17		0		false		page 17				false

		432						LN		17		1		false		           1   keep the Application comprehensive.  Mr. Stephenson,				false

		433						LN		17		2		false		           2   I think, wants to recognize, however, that the only				false

		434						LN		17		3		false		           3   relief the Company requests today would be the				false

		435						LN		17		4		false		           4   approval of this Application and those tariff sheets				false

		436						LN		17		5		false		           5   shown in Exhibit, I believe, 1.2.				false

		437						LN		17		6		false		           6                  JUDGE REIF:  Okay.				false

		438						LN		17		7		false		           7                  MS. CLARK:  The third exhibit is				false

		439						LN		17		8		false		           8   really for the Commission's convenience.				false

		440						LN		17		9		false		           9                  JUDGE REIF:  Okay.  All right.  Very				false

		441						LN		17		10		false		          10   good.  Thank you.  Anything further, Ms. Clark?				false

		442						LN		17		11		false		          11                  MS. CLARK:  No, nothing further.				false

		443						LN		17		12		false		          12                  JUDGE REIF:  Ms. Schmid.				false

		444						LN		17		13		false		          13                  MS. SCHMID:  The Division would like				false

		445						LN		17		14		false		          14   to call Mr. Douglas Wheelwright as its witness in				false

		446						LN		17		15		false		          15   this docket.  Could he please be sworn in this				false

		447						LN		17		16		false		          16   docket?				false

		448						LN		17		17		false		          17                  JUDGE REIF:  Mr. Wheelwright, you are				false

		449						LN		17		18		false		          18   already sworn, so with that in mind, please proceed.				false

		450						LN		17		19		false		          19   BY MS. SCHMID:				false

		451						LN		17		20		false		          20        Q.   Mr. Wheelwright, in your -- in connection				false

		452						LN		17		21		false		          21   with your employment representing the Division of				false

		453						LN		17		22		false		          22   Public Utilities, did you prepare or cause to be				false

		454						LN		17		23		false		          23   prepared the Division's memorandum dated May 23,				false

		455						LN		17		24		false		          24   2017 addressing both the prior Dockets 17-057-07 and				false

		456						LN		17		25		false		          25   this Docket 17-057-08?				false

		457						PG		18		0		false		page 18				false

		458						LN		18		1		false		           1        A.   Yes, I did.				false

		459						LN		18		2		false		           2        Q.   In the previous docket, you made two				false

		460						LN		18		3		false		           3   corrections to titles changing 16-057-05 to				false

		461						LN		18		4		false		           4   17-057-07 on page 2 of the memorandum and then later				false

		462						LN		18		5		false		           5   in the memorandum changing Docket No. 16-05-706 to				false

		463						LN		18		6		false		           6   17-057-08 on page 9; is that correct?				false

		464						LN		18		7		false		           7        A.   That's correct.				false

		465						LN		18		8		false		           8        Q.   With those changes, do you adopt the				false

		466						LN		18		9		false		           9   Division's memorandum as your testimony in this				false

		467						LN		18		10		false		          10   docket?				false

		468						LN		18		11		false		          11        A.   Yes, I do.				false

		469						LN		18		12		false		          12                  MS. SCHMID:  Just to be safe, the				false

		470						LN		18		13		false		          13   Division would like to request that the Division's				false

		471						LN		18		14		false		          14   memorandum previously discussed be admitted in this				false

		472						LN		18		15		false		          15   docket as well.				false

		473						LN		18		16		false		          16                  JUDGE REIF:  Any objection?				false

		474						LN		18		17		false		          17                  MS. CLARK:  No objection.				false

		475						LN		18		18		false		          18                  JUDGE REIF:  It's admitted.				false

		476						LN		18		19		false		          19   BY MS. SCHMID:				false

		477						LN		18		20		false		          20        Q.   Mr. Wheelwright, do you have a summary?				false

		478						LN		18		21		false		          21        A.   Yes, I do.				false

		479						LN		18		22		false		          22        Q.   Please proceed.				false

		480						LN		18		23		false		          23        A.   Thank you.  Docket No. 17-057-08, where				false

		481						LN		18		24		false		          24   the Transportation Imbalance Charge was established				false

		482						LN		18		25		false		          25   to charge transportation customers for the supplier				false

		483						PG		19		0		false		page 19				false

		484						LN		19		1		false		           1   non-gas services that are being used on the				false

		485						LN		19		2		false		           2   Company's gas distribution system, the calculation				false

		486						LN		19		3		false		           3   of this rate is based on the methodology approved in				false

		487						LN		19		4		false		           4   Docket 14-057-31 and is to be adjusted with each				false

		488						LN		19		5		false		           5   pass-through application and in the next general				false

		489						LN		19		6		false		           6   rate case.				false

		490						LN		19		7		false		           7             The proposed change represents an increase				false

		491						LN		19		8		false		           8   from 8.125 cents per decatherm to 8.457 cents per				false

		492						LN		19		9		false		           9   decatherm and is calculated based on the actual				false

		493						LN		19		10		false		          10   volumes for the 12 months ending March 2017.  This				false

		494						LN		19		11		false		          11   rate applies to transportation customers that are				false

		495						LN		19		12		false		          12   taking service under MT, TS, and FT-1 rate schedules				false

		496						LN		19		13		false		          13   and any amount collected under this rate is credited				false

		497						LN		19		14		false		          14   to the GS customers through the 191 account.  This				false

		498						LN		19		15		false		          15   rate applies only if the customer's daily nomination				false

		499						LN		19		16		false		          16   is outside the plus or minus 5 percent tolerance				false

		500						LN		19		17		false		          17   limit.				false

		501						LN		19		18		false		          18             Transportation customers can minimize and				false

		502						LN		19		19		false		          19   possibly avoid this charge through accurate daily				false

		503						LN		19		20		false		          20   nominations.  This imbalance charge has only been in				false

		504						LN		19		21		false		          21   place since February 2016, and it does appear that				false

		505						LN		19		22		false		          22   nominations for many customers have become more				false

		506						LN		19		23		false		          23   accurate since this rate was imposed.				false

		507						LN		19		24		false		          24             The Division recommends the proposed rate				false

		508						LN		19		25		false		          25   be approved on an interim basis until a full audit				false

		509						PG		20		0		false		page 20				false

		510						LN		20		1		false		           1   of the 191 account can be completed.  That concludes				false

		511						LN		20		2		false		           2   my summary.				false

		512						LN		20		3		false		           3        Q.   So, Mr. Wheelwright, it is your testimony				false

		513						LN		20		4		false		           4   on behalf of the Division that on an interim basis,				false

		514						LN		20		5		false		           5   if approved, the changes to the Daily Transportation				false

		515						LN		20		6		false		           6   Imbalance Charge will result in just and reasonable				false

		516						LN		20		7		false		           7   rates that are in the public interest?				false

		517						LN		20		8		false		           8        A.   Yes.				false

		518						LN		20		9		false		           9                  MS. SCHMID:  Thank you.  That				false

		519						LN		20		10		false		          10   concludes Mr. Wheelwright's testimony and there is				false

		520						LN		20		11		false		          11   nothing further from the Division, but he's				false

		521						LN		20		12		false		          12   available for questions.				false

		522						LN		20		13		false		          13                  JUDGE REIF:  Thank you.  Ms. Clark,				false

		523						LN		20		14		false		          14   any questions?				false

		524						LN		20		15		false		          15                  MS. CLARK:  The Company has no				false

		525						LN		20		16		false		          16   questions.				false

		526						LN		20		17		false		          17                  JUDGE REIF:  Mr. Wheelwright, just to				false

		527						LN		20		18		false		          18   clarify what you have stated in your written report,				false

		528						LN		20		19		false		          19   it is your recommendation that the effective date of				false

		529						LN		20		20		false		          20   the interim rates take effect June 1st, 2017, which				false

		530						LN		20		21		false		          21   is the date the Company is requesting; is that				false

		531						LN		20		22		false		          22   correct?				false

		532						LN		20		23		false		          23                  THE WITNESS:  That's correct.				false

		533						LN		20		24		false		          24                  JUDGE REIF:  Thank you.  No further				false

		534						LN		20		25		false		          25   questions.  Ms. Schmid, do you have anything				false

		535						PG		21		0		false		page 21				false

		536						LN		21		1		false		           1   further?				false

		537						LN		21		2		false		           2                  MS. SCHMID:  Nothing further.				false

		538						LN		21		3		false		           3                  JUDGE REIF:  Ms. Clark?				false

		539						LN		21		4		false		           4                  MS. CLARK:  Nothing further.  Thank				false

		540						LN		21		5		false		           5   you.				false

		541						LN		21		6		false		           6                  (A brief recess was taken.)				false

		542						LN		21		7		false		           7                  JUDGE REIF:  We're back on the record				false

		543						LN		21		8		false		           8   and prepared to make a ruling, a bench ruling,				false

		544						LN		21		9		false		           9   concerning the request for a bench ruling in both of				false

		545						LN		21		10		false		          10   these dockets, and the Commission makes the				false

		546						LN		21		11		false		          11   following bench ruling:  Based on the Application,				false

		547						LN		21		12		false		          12   the recommendations of the Division, and the				false

		548						LN		21		13		false		          13   testimony presented at today's hearing, the				false

		549						LN		21		14		false		          14   Commission approves the rates in Docket numbers				false

		550						LN		21		15		false		          15   17-057-07 and 17-057-08 on an interim basis				false

		551						LN		21		16		false		          16   effective June 1, 2017 pending the completion and				false

		552						LN		21		17		false		          17   review of audits by the Division.				false

		553						LN		21		18		false		          18                  Pertaining to the non-substantive				false

		554						LN		21		19		false		          19   request to file an advice letter addressing the				false

		555						LN		21		20		false		          20   tariffs, we look forward to receiving that at your				false

		556						LN		21		21		false		          21   convenience.  That concludes this hearing, and have				false

		557						LN		21		22		false		          22   a very nice rest of your day.				false

		558						LN		21		23		false		          23              (The proceedings concluded at 9:25 a.m.)				false

		559						LN		21		24		false		          24				false

		560						LN		21		25		false		          25				false

		561						PG		22		0		false		page 22				false

		562						LN		22		1		false		           1				false

		563						LN		22		2		false		           2                      REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE				false

		564						LN		22		3		false		           3        STATE OF UTAH    )				false

		565						LN		22		4		false		           4        COUNTY OF SUMMIT )				false

		566						LN		22		5		false		           5				false

		567						LN		22		6		false		           6                  I, Mary R. Honigman, a Registered				false

		568						LN		22		7		false		           7   Professional Reporter, hereby certify:				false

		569						LN		22		8		false		           8                  THAT the foregoing proceedings were taken				false

		570						LN		22		9		false		           9   before me at the time and place set forth in the caption				false

		571						LN		22		10		false		          10   hereof; that the witness was placed under oath to tell the				false

		572						LN		22		11		false		          11   truth, the whole truth, and nothing but the truth; that the				false

		573						LN		22		12		false		          12   proceedings were taken down by me in shorthand and				false

		574						LN		22		13		false		          13   thereafter my notes were transcribed through computer-aided				false

		575						LN		22		14		false		          14   transcription; and the foregoing transcript constitutes a				false

		576						LN		22		15		false		          15   full, true, and accurate record of such testimony adduced				false

		577						LN		22		16		false		          16   and oral proceedings had, and of the whole thereof.				false

		578						LN		22		17		false		          17                  I have subscribed my name on this 2nd day of				false

		579						LN		22		18		false		          18   June, 2017.				false

		580						LN		22		19		false		          19				false

		581						LN		22		20		false		          20                          ____________________________				false

		582						LN		22		20		false		                                            Mary R. Honigman				false

		583						LN		22		21		false		          21                        Registered Professional Reporter				false

		584						LN		22		22		false		          22				false

		585						LN		22		23		false		          23				false

		586						LN		22		24		false		          24				false

		587						LN		22		25		false		          25				false



		Index		MediaGroup		ID		FullPath		Duration		Offset





                                                                           1











           1   BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF UTAH



           2   ____________________________________________________________



           3   In the Matter of the Pass-Through     Docket No. 17-057-07

               Application of Questar Gas Company

           4   for an Adjustment in Rates and

               Charges for Natural Gas Service in

           5   Utah



           6   In the Matter of the Application of   Docket No. 17-057-08

               Questar Gas Company for an Adjustment

           7   to the Daily Transportation Imbalance

               Charge

           8   ____________________________________________________________



           9                       HEARING PROCEEDINGS



          10   ____________________________________________________________



          11   TAKEN AT:   Utah Public Service Commission

                           4th Floor

          12               160 East 300 South

                           Salt Lake City, Utah

          13



          14   DATE:       Wednesday, May 31, 2017



          15   TIME:       9:00 a.m.



          16   REPORTER:   Mary R. Honigman, R.P.R.



          17



          18



          19



          20



          21



          22



          23



          24                         Job No. 393424



          25

�                                                                           2











           1                           APPEARANCES



           2   ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE:

               Melanie Reif

           3

               FOR THE DIVISION OF PUBLIC UTILITIES:

           4   Patricia E. Schmid

               160 East 300 South, Fifth Floor

           5   Salt Lake City, Utah 84114



           6   FOR QUESTAR GAS COMPANY:

               Jenniffer Nelson Clark

           7   333 South State Street

               Salt Lake City, Utah  84145

           8



           9



          10



          11



          12



          13



          14



          15



          16



          17



          18



          19



          20



          21



          22



          23



          24



          25

�                                                                           3











           1                  INDEX OF EXAMINATION



           2   WITNESS                                        PAGE



           3   AUSTIN SUMMERS

               EXAMINATION BY: Ms. Clark                       6

           4

               DOUGLAS WHEELWRIGHT

           5   EXAMINATION BY: Ms. Schmid                      10,17



           6   JORDAN STEPHENSON

               EXAMINATION BY: Ms. Clark                       14

           7



           8



           9



          10



          11



          12



          13



          14



          15



          16



          17



          18



          19



          20



          21



          22



          23



          24



          25

�                                                                           4











           1                           PROCEEDINGS



           2                  JUDGE REIF:  Good morning, everyone.



           3   I'm Melanie Reif, the administrative law judge and



           4   counsel for the Public Service Commission.  This is



           5   the date and time for the interim rates hearing in



           6   Dockets 17-057-07 and 17-057-08.  These dockets are



           7   entitled, "In the Matter of the Pass-Through



           8   Application of Questar Gas Company for an Adjustment



           9   in Rates and Charges for Natural Gas Service in



          10   Utah," and the second docket is entitled, "In the



          11   Matter of the Application of Questar Gas Company for



          12   an Adjustment to the Daily Transportation Imbalance



          13   Charge."  Let's begin by taking appearances, please.



          14                  MS. CLARK:  Jenniffer Nelson Clark,



          15   appearing on behalf of the Company, and I have with



          16   me as witnesses Austin Summers and Jordan



          17   Stephenson.



          18                  JUDGE REIF:  Okay.  Thank you.



          19                  MS. SCHMID:  Patricia E. Schmid with



          20   the Attorney General's office, representing the



          21   Division of Public Utilities.  And with me as the



          22   Division's witness is Douglas Wheelwright.



          23                  JUDGE REIF:  Thank you.  And welcome,



          24   everyone.  Ms. Clark, would you like to go ahead?



          25                  MS. CLARK:  Yes.  Thank you.  We have
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           1   just two housekeeping issues.  The first is -- I'm



           2   sure you're aware -- yesterday, the Commission



           3   approved the tariff that was updated to reflect the



           4   Company's new name, and the tariff sheets filed in



           5   these dockets reflect the old name.  So I wanted to



           6   alert you and also the parties that we're going to



           7   need to remedy that, and our suggestion would be



           8   that we simply file advice letters -- provided that



           9   these dockets are approved -- submit advice letters



          10   with the updated headings on the tariff sheets later



          11   today if that meets with your approval and the other



          12   parties agree.



          13                  The second issue is one that we



          14   discussed before you arrived.  When we filed these



          15   dockets, we filed concurrently a peak-hour docket



          16   charging transportation customers for peak-hour



          17   services and, again, as we all know, that docket is



          18   on a little longer schedule than this one.  And so



          19   the combined tariff sheets that Mr. Stephenson will



          20   testify about today are inapplicable.  We have



          21   tariff sheets that are specific only to the



          22   Transportation Imbalance Charge that we will be



          23   addressing today.  We will not be addressing those



          24   combined sheets today, and Mr. Stephenson is



          25   prepared to address that in his summary on the
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           1   record for you, but I wanted you to be aware of that



           2   as well.  So those are the two matters we wanted to



           3   raise.



           4                  JUDGE REIF:  Okay.  That sounds



           5   great.  And with respect to the testimony, that



           6   makes sense to me.  I don't see any problem with



           7   that.  And is the Division in agreement with what



           8   Questar is proposing?



           9                  MS. SCHMID:  Yes, the Division is in



          10   agreement.



          11                  JUDGE REIF:  Great.  All right.



          12   Ms. Clark, would you like to proceed?



          13                  MS. CLARK:  Yes, I would.  Questar



          14   Gas is here with two dockets before you, and I



          15   presume we're taking them in succession?



          16                  JUDGE REIF:  Yes, we will.  We'll



          17   start with the 07 docket first.



          18                  MS. CLARK:  Then the Company would



          19   call Mr. Austin Summers.



          20                         AUSTIN SUMMERS,



          21  having been first duly sworn to tell the truth, was examined



          22                    and testified as follows:



          23   BY MS. CLARK:



          24        Q.   Mr. Summers, would you please state your



          25   full name and business address for the record?
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           1        A.   My name is Austin Summers, and my business



           2   address is 333 South State Street.



           3        Q.   Could you please state your title and



           4   identify whom you represent?



           5        A.   My title is Supervisor of Regulatory



           6   Affairs, and I am representing Dominion Energy Utah.



           7        Q.   And were the Application and its



           8   attachments prepared by you or under your



           9   supervision?



          10        A.   Yes.



          11        Q.   And would you adopt them as your testimony



          12   today?



          13        A.   Yes.



          14                  MS. CLARK:  The Company would move



          15   for the admission of the Application and attached



          16   Exhibits 1.1 through 1.10.



          17                  JUDGE REIF:  Any objection?



          18                  MS. SCHMID:  No objection.



          19                  JUDGE REIF:  They're admitted.



          20                  MS. CLARK:  Thank you.



          21   BY MS. CLARK:



          22        Q.   Mr. Summers, would you please summarize



          23   the relief the Company requests in this docket?



          24        A.   Yes.  In this Pass-through Docket, No.



          25   17-057-07, Dominion Energy Utah respectfully asks
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           1   the Utah Public Service Commission for approval of



           2   $563,658,078 in Utah gas cost coverage.  This



           3   represents an overall increase of $12,841,000.  The



           4   components of the increase are: first, an increase



           5   of $5,729,000 in commodity costs, and second, an



           6   increase of $7,112,000 in supplier non-gas costs.



           7   This request includes an amortization of the



           8   commodity portion of the actual March 2017



           9   over-collected 191 account balance of $5,419,069 by



          10   a 4.894 cents per decatherm credit.



          11             The Company is also requesting an



          12   amortization of under-collected SNG costs.  The SNG



          13   balance is slightly under-collected from expected



          14   levels at the end of March by $4,714,987, which



          15   leads to the debt amortization charges shown on



          16   Exhibit 1.6, page 3.  The cost of purchased gas was



          17   developed using forecasted gas prices from both PIRA



          18   Energy Group and Cambridge Energy Research



          19   Associates.  If this application is approved, a



          20   typical Utah GS customer using 80 decatherms per



          21   year would see an increase of $9.25 for a total



          22   annual increase of about 1.36 percent.



          23             These rates are just, reasonable, and in



          24   the public interest, and therefore we request the



          25   rates proposed in commodity and SNG rates be allowed
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           1   to go into effect June 1, 2017.  That concludes my



           2   summary.



           3                  MS. CLARK:  Mr. Summers is available



           4   for questions.



           5                  JUDGE REIF:  Any questions for Mr.



           6   Summers?



           7                  MS. SCHMID:  Nothing from the



           8   Division.



           9                  JUDGE REIF:  I do not have any



          10   questions for you.  Ms. Clark, did you wish to



          11   present a second witness?



          12                  MS. CLARK:  No.  Mr. Stephenson is



          13   here to testify to the 08 docket.



          14                  JUDGE REIF:  And just for



          15   clarification, your desire is for an effective date



          16   of June 1st on this Interim Rate Application?



          17                  MS. CLARK:  It is.



          18                  JUDGE REIF:  Thank you.  All right.



          19   Ms. Schmid, would you like to call a witness?



          20                  MS. SCHMID:  Yes.  The Division would



          21   like to call Mr. Douglas Wheelwright as its witness.



          22   May he please be sworn?



          23                     DOUGLAS D. WHEELWRIGHT,



          24  having been first duly sworn to tell the truth, was examined



          25                    and testified as follows:
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           1   BY MS. SCHMID:



           2        Q.   Good morning.  Could you please state your



           3   full name, title, and business address for the



           4   record?



           5        A.   My name is Douglas D. Wheelwright.  I'm a



           6   technical consultant with the Division of Public



           7   Utilities.  My address is 160 East 300 South in Salt



           8   Lake.



           9        Q.   In connection with your employment at the



          10   Division, have you participated in Docket



          11   No. 17-057-07?



          12        A.   Yes, I have.



          13        Q.   Did you prepare or cause to be prepared



          14   under your direction the Division of Public



          15   Utilities comments filed May 23, 2017 that addressed



          16   both Dockets 17-057-07 and 17-057-08?



          17        A.   Yes, I did.



          18        Q.   Do you have any changes or corrections to



          19   those comments?



          20        A.   Yes.  There are two corrections to the



          21   memo that was filed.  On page 2, the bold heading in



          22   the second full paragraph reads "Docket 16-05-705,"



          23   but should be Docket 17-057-07.  And, similarly, on



          24   page 9, the bold heading in the last paragraph reads



          25   "Docket 16-057-06," and should be Docket 17-057-08.
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           1   Those are the changes.



           2        Q.   After incorporating those changes, do you



           3   adopt the Division's memorandum dated May 23rd, 2017



           4   as your testimony insofar as it addresses Docket



           5   No. 17-057-07?



           6        A.   Yes.



           7        Q.   Do you have a summary to provide?



           8        A.   Yes, I do.



           9        Q.   Please proceed.



          10        A.   Thank you.  Docket No. 17-057-07, known as



          11   the 191 Pass-through Application, asked for



          12   Commission approval for an increase of $5.7 million



          13   in the commodity component and a $7.1 million



          14   increase in a supplier non-gas component of the



          15   natural gas rates for a net increase of



          16   $12.8 million.  The primary reason for the increase



          17   in the commodity cost is due to the reduction in the



          18   amortization of the previously over-collected



          19   balance in the 191 account.  The majority of the



          20   over-collection has now been credited to customers,



          21   and the amortization is being reduced in this



          22   filing.  The reduction in the credit to customers



          23   for the over-collection results in an increase in



          24   the commodity costs for the test period.



          25             The increase in the supplier non-gas
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           1   portion of the rate is due to an increase in the



           2   cost for transportation services and the inclusion



           3   of additional costs for proposed natural gas storage



           4   in the Ryckman facility.  Transportation contracts



           5   with Kern River were recently renegotiated and a new



           6   peak-hour transportation contract has been included



           7   in this filing.  It is anticipated that the



           8   peak-hour contract will be discussed in greater



           9   detail in Docket 17-057-09.



          10             For the test year, it is anticipated that



          11   approximately 57 percent of the total gas



          12   requirement will be satisfied from Wexpro cost of



          13   service gas production, and 43 percent will be



          14   purchased through existing and future contracts



          15   along with spot market purchase transactions.  If



          16   this docket is approved, a typical GS customer will



          17   see an increase in their annual bill of $9.25 or an



          18   increase of 1.36 percent.



          19             The Division recommends that the proposed



          20   rate be approved on an interim basis until a full



          21   audit of the 191 account can be completed.  That



          22   concludes my summary.



          23        Q.   Mr. Wheelwright, is it your testimony on



          24   behalf of the Division, then, that, if accepted, the



          25   proposed rate changes will result in just,
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           1   reasonable rates that are in the public interest --



           2        A.   Yes.



           3        Q.   -- on an interim basis?  Yes.



           4                  MS. SCHMID:  With that, the Division



           5   would like to move for the admission of its



           6   memorandum dated May 23rd, 2017 addressing Dockets



           7   17-057-07 and 17-057-08.



           8                  JUDGE REIF:  Thank you.  Any



           9   objection?



          10                  MS. CLARK:  No objection.



          11                  JUDGE REIF:  It's admitted.



          12                  MS. SCHMID:  Thank you.



          13   Mr. Wheelwright is now available for questions.



          14                  JUDGE REIF:  Thank you.  Any



          15   questions, Ms. Clark?



          16                  MS. CLARK:  The Company does not have



          17   any questions.



          18                  JUDGE REIF:  Mr. Wheelwright, just



          19   one question of clarification for you, please.  You



          20   emphasized the change that a typical GS customer



          21   will experience as a result of this rate change.



          22   Just for clarification, that is on an annual basis,



          23   correct?



          24                  THE WITNESS:  That's correct.



          25                  JUDGE REIF:  Thank you.  That's all I
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           1   have for you.  Ms. Schmid, do you have anything



           2   further?



           3                  MS. SCHMID:  Nothing further from the



           4   Division.



           5                  JUDGE REIF:  Okay.  Ms. Clark.



           6                  MS. CLARK:  With respect to Docket



           7   17-057-08, the Company calls Jordan Stephenson.



           8                  JUDGE REIF:  Just for clarification,



           9   we are finished with Docket 07 and we're going to



          10   move on to Docket 08 now.  This is the Daily



          11   Transportation Imbalance Charge, and,



          12   Mr. Stephenson, I'll go ahead and swear you in.



          13                        JORDAN STEPHENSON,



          14  having been first duly sworn to tell the truth, was examined



          15                    and testified as follows:



          16   BY MS. CLARK:



          17        Q.   Mr. Stephenson, will you please state your



          18   full name and address for the record?



          19        A.   Yes.  Jordan Stephenson, 333 South State,



          20   Salt Lake City.



          21        Q.   Can you please state your title and



          22   identify who you represent?



          23        A.   I am the Senior Regulatory Affairs Analyst



          24   representing Dominion Energy Utah.



          25        Q.   Mr. Stephenson, did you prepare the
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           1   Application and attached exhibits, or were they



           2   prepared under your direction?



           3        A.   Yes.



           4        Q.   And do you adopt them as your testimony



           5   today?



           6        A.   Yes.



           7                  MS. CLARK:  The Company would move



           8   for the admission of the Application in 17-057-08



           9   with the attached Exhibits 1.1 through 1.3.



          10                  JUDGE REIF:  Any objection?



          11                  MS. SCHMID:  No objection.



          12                  JUDGE REIF:  They are admitted.



          13                  MS. CLARK:  Thank you.



          14   BY MS. CLARK:



          15        Q.   Mr. Stephenson, would you please summarize



          16   the relief the Company seeks today?



          17        A.   Yes.  In this docket, the Company seeks to



          18   update the Daily Transportation Imbalance Charge



          19   using the historical data for the 12 months ended



          20   March 31st, 2017.  This update is done pursuant to



          21   paragraph 4J of the Utah Public Service Commission



          22   order dated November 9, 2015 in Docket 14-057-31.



          23             Based on the most recent historical data,



          24   the Company is proposing to slightly increase the



          25   rate from the 8.1 cents to 8.5 cents per decatherm.
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           1   This will be assessed to daily imbalances outside of



           2   a 5 percent tolerance.  The Company is proposing



           3   that this rate be made effective June 1, 2017.  The



           4   Company also notes that Exhibit 1.3 of the filed



           5   Application provided combined tariff sheets for the



           6   convenience of the Commission that included both the



           7   Transportation Imbalance Charge in this docket, as



           8   well as a peak-hour charge proposed in Docket



           9   17-057-09.  The peak demand charge is not being



          10   considered in today's hearing unless Exhibit 1.3 is



          11   no longer relevant to this proceeding.  If approved,



          12   the tariff sheets shown in Exhibit 1.2 would take



          13   effect.



          14             And this concludes my summary.



          15                  MS. CLARK:  Mr. Stephenson is



          16   available for further questions.



          17                  JUDGE REIF:  Any questions?



          18                  MS. SCHMID:  No questions.



          19                  JUDGE REIF:  Mr. Stephenson, I think



          20   this question might be better directed at your



          21   counsel, but my question is inasmuch as the Exhibit



          22   1.3 doesn't pertain to this docket addressing the



          23   Daily Transportation Imbalance Charge, do you wish



          24   to withdraw that exhibit from your application?



          25                  MS. CLARK:  I think we would like to
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           1   keep the Application comprehensive.  Mr. Stephenson,



           2   I think, wants to recognize, however, that the only



           3   relief the Company requests today would be the



           4   approval of this Application and those tariff sheets



           5   shown in Exhibit, I believe, 1.2.



           6                  JUDGE REIF:  Okay.



           7                  MS. CLARK:  The third exhibit is



           8   really for the Commission's convenience.



           9                  JUDGE REIF:  Okay.  All right.  Very



          10   good.  Thank you.  Anything further, Ms. Clark?



          11                  MS. CLARK:  No, nothing further.



          12                  JUDGE REIF:  Ms. Schmid.



          13                  MS. SCHMID:  The Division would like



          14   to call Mr. Douglas Wheelwright as its witness in



          15   this docket.  Could he please be sworn in this



          16   docket?



          17                  JUDGE REIF:  Mr. Wheelwright, you are



          18   already sworn, so with that in mind, please proceed.



          19   BY MS. SCHMID:



          20        Q.   Mr. Wheelwright, in your -- in connection



          21   with your employment representing the Division of



          22   Public Utilities, did you prepare or cause to be



          23   prepared the Division's memorandum dated May 23,



          24   2017 addressing both the prior Dockets 17-057-07 and



          25   this Docket 17-057-08?
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           1        A.   Yes, I did.



           2        Q.   In the previous docket, you made two



           3   corrections to titles changing 16-057-05 to



           4   17-057-07 on page 2 of the memorandum and then later



           5   in the memorandum changing Docket No. 16-05-706 to



           6   17-057-08 on page 9; is that correct?



           7        A.   That's correct.



           8        Q.   With those changes, do you adopt the



           9   Division's memorandum as your testimony in this



          10   docket?



          11        A.   Yes, I do.



          12                  MS. SCHMID:  Just to be safe, the



          13   Division would like to request that the Division's



          14   memorandum previously discussed be admitted in this



          15   docket as well.



          16                  JUDGE REIF:  Any objection?



          17                  MS. CLARK:  No objection.



          18                  JUDGE REIF:  It's admitted.



          19   BY MS. SCHMID:



          20        Q.   Mr. Wheelwright, do you have a summary?



          21        A.   Yes, I do.



          22        Q.   Please proceed.



          23        A.   Thank you.  Docket No. 17-057-08, where



          24   the Transportation Imbalance Charge was established



          25   to charge transportation customers for the supplier
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           1   non-gas services that are being used on the



           2   Company's gas distribution system, the calculation



           3   of this rate is based on the methodology approved in



           4   Docket 14-057-31 and is to be adjusted with each



           5   pass-through application and in the next general



           6   rate case.



           7             The proposed change represents an increase



           8   from 8.125 cents per decatherm to 8.457 cents per



           9   decatherm and is calculated based on the actual



          10   volumes for the 12 months ending March 2017.  This



          11   rate applies to transportation customers that are



          12   taking service under MT, TS, and FT-1 rate schedules



          13   and any amount collected under this rate is credited



          14   to the GS customers through the 191 account.  This



          15   rate applies only if the customer's daily nomination



          16   is outside the plus or minus 5 percent tolerance



          17   limit.



          18             Transportation customers can minimize and



          19   possibly avoid this charge through accurate daily



          20   nominations.  This imbalance charge has only been in



          21   place since February 2016, and it does appear that



          22   nominations for many customers have become more



          23   accurate since this rate was imposed.



          24             The Division recommends the proposed rate



          25   be approved on an interim basis until a full audit
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           1   of the 191 account can be completed.  That concludes



           2   my summary.



           3        Q.   So, Mr. Wheelwright, it is your testimony



           4   on behalf of the Division that on an interim basis,



           5   if approved, the changes to the Daily Transportation



           6   Imbalance Charge will result in just and reasonable



           7   rates that are in the public interest?



           8        A.   Yes.



           9                  MS. SCHMID:  Thank you.  That



          10   concludes Mr. Wheelwright's testimony and there is



          11   nothing further from the Division, but he's



          12   available for questions.



          13                  JUDGE REIF:  Thank you.  Ms. Clark,



          14   any questions?



          15                  MS. CLARK:  The Company has no



          16   questions.



          17                  JUDGE REIF:  Mr. Wheelwright, just to



          18   clarify what you have stated in your written report,



          19   it is your recommendation that the effective date of



          20   the interim rates take effect June 1st, 2017, which



          21   is the date the Company is requesting; is that



          22   correct?



          23                  THE WITNESS:  That's correct.



          24                  JUDGE REIF:  Thank you.  No further



          25   questions.  Ms. Schmid, do you have anything
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           1   further?



           2                  MS. SCHMID:  Nothing further.



           3                  JUDGE REIF:  Ms. Clark?



           4                  MS. CLARK:  Nothing further.  Thank



           5   you.



           6                  (A brief recess was taken.)



           7                  JUDGE REIF:  We're back on the record



           8   and prepared to make a ruling, a bench ruling,



           9   concerning the request for a bench ruling in both of



          10   these dockets, and the Commission makes the



          11   following bench ruling:  Based on the Application,



          12   the recommendations of the Division, and the



          13   testimony presented at today's hearing, the



          14   Commission approves the rates in Docket numbers



          15   17-057-07 and 17-057-08 on an interim basis



          16   effective June 1, 2017 pending the completion and



          17   review of audits by the Division.



          18                  Pertaining to the non-substantive



          19   request to file an advice letter addressing the



          20   tariffs, we look forward to receiving that at your



          21   convenience.  That concludes this hearing, and have



          22   a very nice rest of your day.



          23              (The proceedings concluded at 9:25 a.m.)



          24



          25
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